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Ms. Jami Bailey, Director 
Oil Conservation Division f ' 
New Mexico Department of Energy, 
Minerals and Natural Resources co 
1220 South St. Francis Drive >„ 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
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Re: Case No. 14672: Application of Devon Energy Production Company, 
L.P. for a non-standard oil spacing and proration unit and compulsory 
pooling, New Mexico. 

Dear Ms. Bailey: 

Devon Energy Production Company, L.P. respectfully requests that the above referenced 
case, scheduled for hearing on September 29, 2011, be dismissed. Your attention to this request 
is appreciated. 

Sincerely, 

Ocean Munds-Dry 

cc: Ernest L. Padilla, Esq. 
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